March 5, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: Samuel J. Collins, Director

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

William M. Dean, Chief (original signed by:)
Inspection i“rogram Branch

Division of Inspection Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

MEETING WITH THE NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE TO
DISCUSS DRAFT OF PERFORMANCE INDICATOR
REPORTING MANUAL.

March 18, 1999
8:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commission
One White Flint North

Room O-04B6

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland

For the industry and the NRC to discuss and review the NRC'’s
development of Performence Indicator Reporting Manual. Public
participation is welcomed.
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DOCUMENT NAME: MTG311R1 - See previous concurrence.
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AGENDA FOR MARCH 18, 1999, NRC/NEI MEETING TO DISCUSS THE
DEVELOPMENT OF PERFORMANCE INDICATOR REPORTING MANUAL
Introduction
Purpose of Meeting
Review/Discuss draft of Performance Indicator Reporting Manual

Planning for Future Interaction

ATTACHMENT



